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Addendum 1
April 24, 2012

Please note the following answer to a question that was asked prior to the deadline for inquiries date of May 10, 2013.

Q. Will the RFP response become public information or will it only be viewed by ASU?
A. The RFP responses and entire RFP file will become public information after award of the RFP. The process to submit confidential or proprietary information can be found in Section IV Instructions to Proposers, item 10.

“10. If you are submitting any information you consider to be proprietary, you must place it in a separate envelope and mark it "Proprietary Information".  If the Executive Director of Purchasing and Business Services concurs, this information will not be considered public information.  The Executive Director of Purchasing and Business Services is the final authority as to the extent of material, which is considered proprietary or confidential.  Pricing information cannot be considered proprietary.”

Any confidential marks on items not submitted in this manner will be deemed boilerplate and disregarded.

Q. Do we have to show similar PeopleSoft mobile experience?
A. The vendor product or solution must be in place and used in a released capacity with at least one customer that uses Peoplesoft where the solution exposes Peoplesoft functionality for mobile use as described in Section V – Specifications/Scope of Work in the RFP.

Q. If the solution requires vendor hosting, then the Proposer must host data centers wholly within the U.S.A.? Please confirm.
A. If the solution requires the vendor to provide hosting, that service and the data centers for hosting the solution must be within the USA. The vendor can have data centers outside of the USA, but these centers cannot be used to host the Peoplesoft Mobile solution.

Q. We have educational experience but not in PeopleSoft Mobile – Can we still respond to the proposal?
A. If the vendor has higher education experience and/or clients, this will constitute as meeting RFP requirement Section VII.5 assuming the higher-education institution somewhat resembles ASU in size or demographics. However if the vendor does not have any experience with Peoplesoft or a solution which can present Peoplesoft services in a mobile friendly way, then the vendor will be disqualified based on other requirements of the RFP.

Q. Are we supposed to be a registered as a vendor before responding to the proposal?
A. No. ASU does not have a vendor registration process. Anyone can respond to the RFP.

If you have additional questions please contact Megan.Becka@asu.edu or 480-965-4370.
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